Re: Application Fee Waiver

Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Wed 6/28/2023 5:17 PM

To:Kvoshoks <Kvoshoks@evergreen.edu>

Hello Corbin™

Your fee waiver has been approved. When you submit your application, please leave the fee intact as | will need to
enter the waiver information after your application is submitted.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Kind regards,

Shalimar Pedersen
Graduate Admissions

the
evergreen

state college
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:41 PM

To: Kvoshoks <Kvoshoks@evergreen.edu>

Subject: Re: Application Fee Waiver

Hello Corbin™

Thank you for reaching out. I've passed your fee waiver request on to the program director for approval. | will let
you know when it has been approved.

Please feel free to reach out with any other application questions.

Shalimar Pedersen
Credential Evaluator
Graduate Admissions

the
evergreen

state college
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON

From: Kvoshoks <Kvoshoks@evergreen.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Application Fee Waiver

Greetings,



| wanted to request a fee waiver for my graduate application. | am currently homeless and awaiting approval for
disability and do not have income at the moment. Thank you.

Corbin (Ottie) Coffman
A00411729

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C01%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C9e18c5a874f24ee07e1408db7826c27f%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638235880097854106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MnxR750EyqEezQ2iOVrBmncwBiEj5q3BowpbEKFIru4%3D&reserved=0

